
DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS, UNITED STATES AIR FORCE

WASHINGTON, DC

15 November 2011

HAF/IMIO (FOIA)
1000 Air Force Pentagon
Washington DC 20330-0100

Mr. Edwin Crosby III
2835 S. Fort Ave - Apt 1308
Springfield MO 65807

Dear Mr. Crosby

I am writing to request clarification on your FOIA request and to ask to narrow
your request to any responsive records that the Air Force Board of Corrections for
Military (BCMR) may have with respect to the information you requested. Currently
your request is very broad, which may greatly delay providing you any responsive
records as soon as possible. It appears based on your request that any responsive
records would most likely be in the possession of our AF BCMR.

As I understand you are seeking legal opinions or other records that discuss any
requirement of the Board to adhere to "legal precedent" (i.e., similar past decisions
they have made) in making a decision on a current case and (2) legal opinions and
other records that deal with the "stigma" of how a member's discharge case/DD
Form 214 is "coded" in their personnel records.

Is my understanding of what you are seeking correct? If so, please also confirm
that at this time searching for responsive records in the possession of the AF BCMR
(Board) is sufficient.

If a response is not received by December 28, 2011, we will consider this matter
closed. Please contact the undersigned at (703) 693-2736 should you have any
questions and refer to case #2012-00531-F.

Sincerely
ESPINAL.JOHN.
M.1184810375
JOHN M. ESPINAL
HAF FOIA Disclosure Officer
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